
The Article (артикли) 
• Неопределенный артикль употребляется с 

исчисляемыми сущ. в ед.числе – а (a pen)
                                            - an (an apple)
Артикли употребляются перед сущ. и относящимися к 

ним словами: a red ball;
Смысловая направленность:
- Называние объекта: This is a present for my daughter.
- Какой-то новый объект из множества таких же: Today 

I met an old man with a big dog on my way home.
- В значении один:  An apple a day keeps the doctor 

away
 



Артикль не употребляется, если:
• Перед сущ.стоит:                   a)

притяжательное или указательное 
местоимение:

This is her book. That book is interesting.
   b)другое сущ.в притяжательном падеже:
My sister’s friend gives me this film.
   c)количественное числительное или 

отрицание no (не not!):
I have no cap.     



Вставьте артикли, где необходимо

• This is       new fashionable shop.
• Yesterday I bought        dress for my sister.
• Every morning I drink       cup of coffee.
• That is my sister’s      new notebook.
• She has no      cap.
• Have you got        fantasy film?
• This          film is  very interesting.
• That car is            very old.
• My         dog is black and white.
• They have not got           dog.
• My  parents like to read          history books.
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Определенный артикль the употребляется с сущ. в 
ед. и множ. числе в  следующих случаях:

• Когда речь идет о предмете, о котором говорилось 
раннее: I have a cat. The cat is black.

• Если этот предмет определен по ситуации (Куда? Где?)
    I have a book. The book is on the table.
    Where is the cat?
• Когда речь идет о предмете, единственном в своем роде
    the sun, the weather …
• Перед порядковыми числительными: the 17th of May
• Перед прилагательными в превосходной степени:
    the most dangerous animal
• Перед названиями рек, морей, океанов, пустынь, горных 

цепей, групп островов, сторон света, некоторых стран, 
муз.инструментов. 



Вставьте артикль, где необходимо

• My  sister has got …new house. … house is 
nice.

• My … cap is on … table in … room.
• I have got … best friend. His …name is Ted.
• Where is …hospital? 
• We want to buy tickets on …1st of April.
• Our ... house is ….61.
• ….weather is …hot. Where is my… cap?
• They travel by ship on …river Ob.
• …Black Sea is …beautiful.
• I can play …piano. Can you play?
• …Atlantic Ocean is dangerous on storm.
• …lake Baikal is … biggest lake in …world.
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Артикль не употребляется:

• Если сущ. является обращением: Children!  Students!
• Перед названием времен года, дней недели, месяцев, 

праздников, титулов.
• Перед сущ.  breakfast, dinner, supper, lunch, если речь 

идет не о конкретной ситуации.
• С неисчисляемыми сущ. , если не уточняется конкретная 

ситуация. I have coffee for breakfast. The coffee is hot.
• В устойчивых выражениях:    
At home (school, work),                                                            

to go to work (to school),                                                       
to come home,                                                                       
to go home,                                                                              
at night (5 o’clock)  



Вставьте артикль, где необходимо

• …Children, don’t swim in the river! It’s dangerous !
• …Queen Elisabeth was born in 1924.
• Last …summer was very hot.
• Next …Sunday we will go to …picnic in … forest.
• …Breakfast will be at…9 o’clock.
• My…father cooked …very nice lunch.
• …sister’s …birthday is on…1st of…October.
• At…night we will come…home.
• This…winter was very frosty.
• At…school we have … New Year party every year.
• My mother must go to…school.
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